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VYeaxaempiti -0 H.MugiersedT!

Munmcreperso GpuHaHcoB Poccuiickoit Menepannu pacemotpeo Bare
oOparmenue or 13 oxTabps 2009 1. 1 coodiaer cneayromniee.

B coorsercreuu ¢ Pegepanpupim 3akonoM ot 02.05.2006 Ne 59-03 «O
HOPSIJIKE PaccMOTpeHus oOpalleHMit rpaxiaH Poccuifckoit Oepnepanyn»
Munucrepcrso  (unancoB Poccwmiickolt ®enmepanuyu  Hanpasmwio Bame
obparllieHie Mo TOJABEJOMCTBEHHOCTH B MMHHCTEPCTBO BHYTPCHHUX ZEJ
Poccuifckoit  @emepanim W [eHepansHylo  Upokypary —Poccuiickod
@enepaliyi,

Uro KacaeTcs IPOBEJIEHHS paccieoBaHus M MIPOBEPKY H3JIOKEHHBIX B
Bamiem obpaineniy  (axToB  XHIIGHHWs  OFOJUKETHBIX  CPEJICTB, TO
MunucreperBo muancoB Poccuiickoil Pejepallid TAKUMH ITOJTHOMOYHAMH

He o61amaeT.

s S
C yBa)KEHHUEM, 4% ﬂ/z@// C.J. ITatamnos

Hen Kydpsioe +7 495 987 92 05



Mr. N. Micklethwaite Non-official translation

Brown Rudnick LLP Ministry of Finance

8 of the Russian Federation
Clifford State Secretary-

Street Deputy Minister of Finance
London of the Russian Federation
WIS 2L.Q

Dear Mr. N. Micklethwait!

The Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation had received your
application dated October 13, 2009 No NPM OK 028429/0002 and inform
you that in accordance with the Federal Law of the Russian Federation of
May 5, 2006 No 59 FZ (Ne 59-@3) “On proceedings in regard to the citizen’s
applications” youi application was addressed to the Ministry of Internal
Affaires of the Russian Federation and the Office of the General Prosecutor of
the Russian Federation. | |

As for conducting investigations into the facts described in you
application so the Ministry inform you that it has no authority to perform such

investigations.

Sincerely yours,
S. Shatalov

State Secretary-Deputy Minister of Finance
of the Russian Federation



